From: Moret, Stephen <Moret@vedp.org>

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2018 8:34 PM EST

To: Matt Kelly <mkelly@jbgsmith.com>

CC: Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; Jasmine Browner <jbrowner@jbgsmith.com>
Subject: Re: Team Dinner

Thank you, Matt, for your very thoughtful gesture. I look forward to it. Will follow-up re: potential
additional folks to include and potential dates. Thank you again.

Stephen Moret
Direct: 804.545.5612 | Mobile: 804.801.6192

On 11/18/18, 7:56 PM, "Matt Kelly" <mkelly@jbgsmith.com> wrote:
Jasmine:

I’ve spoken with Stephen and Victor about the idea of hosting a team dinner for the core group that
worked on the HQ2 pursuit. I offered that JBG SMITH would host (and pay!) to do this. Maybe a private
room at a nice restaurant - perhaps Evening Star in Del Ray or somewhere like that.

I think the first order of business is to check calendars and find out when they can do this. We
should then pull together a list of invitees. I'm thinking roughly the same group that gathered for
dinner in late July before our first all day meeting with Amazon.

Those folks would be:
Victor
Christina
Stephanie
Stephen
Lori

Me

Kai

Dave R
Evan

Ed C.
Steve M.

Stephen & Victor:

I know there are a few other junior folks on all sides who should probably be invited as well but
don't recall all the names. Perhaps you guys can send those over and anyone else and I can ask Jasmine
to keep a list.

Let me know if you have other ideas and we'll try to plan something.

Looking forward to this!
Matt
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